
Join via Zoom.us              Meeting ID:892-9431-2130      Passcode: 56277 

AGENDA 
OLIVIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
OLIVIA PUBLIC LIBRARY 
MONDAY, AUGUST 19 at 5:30 PM  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
1) CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

Councilors:  Baumgartner       Ebbers       Ferguson       Mayor Hawkinson       Padrnos  
2) PUBLIC FORUM

A) When addressing the Council, please provide your name for the meeting record
B) Speaking times will be limited to 3-minutes

3) AGENDA APPROVAL
4) CONSENT AGENDA

A) Regular Meeting Minutes of August 5, 2024
B) Electric Department Purchase Order – Transformers
C) Application for Payment No. 2 Final for Highway 212 Water Main Improvement Project
D) Resolution 2024-87, Second Amendment to Marcus Construction Contract

5) CLOSED SESSION
A) Conduct a closed session pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.05, subd. 3(a) to evaluate the performance of the City

Administrator
6) DISCUSSION / BUSINESS ITEMS

A) Resolution 2024-88, Approving Step Movement for Elizabeth Torkelson
B) Resolution 2024-89, Approving a Stipend for Economic Development Authority Board Members
C) Olivia Library Roof Funding Options

7) CLOSED SESSION
A) Conduct a closed session pursuant to Minn Stat. § 13D.05D, subd. 3(c)(1)   Discussion Asking Prices for Possible

Sale of Real Property: PID #’s 35-05255-00, 35-05260-00, 35-05261-00 and 35-05275-00
8) REPORTS

A) Reports of Council / Staff
9) NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS

A) City Hall Closed on September 2nd. Next Council Meeting on September 3rd

10) ADJORNMENT



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, August 5, 2024 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Olivia, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Hawkinson at 5:31 P.M. 

Council Members Present: Matt Baumgartner, George Ebbers, Mayor Jon Hawkinson and Landon 
Padrnos. 

Others present: Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator; Pamela Whitmore, City Attorney (zoom); Justin 
Black, S.E.H Engineer; Jason Krumheuer, Police Chief; Susie Lang, EDA Director; Marissa Castillo, 
Planning and Zoning Administrator; Ross Okins, Renville County Register; Todd Howard, resident; Jo 
Monson, resident; Taxpayer (zoom), Mages iPhone (zoom), iPhone (zoom), Guest (zoom), Jasmine 
Miller, Deputy Clerk. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Mayor Hawkinson temporarily suspended the regular meeting and opened the public forum at 5:32 P.M. 

Jo Monson, resident and former employee, aired grievances regarding her former employment with the 
city.  

No other public comments were offered so Mayor Hawkinson reopened the regular meeting at 5:34 P.M. 

AGENDA  

Motion by Baumgartner, second by Padrnos: to approve the agenda as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Ebbers, second by Padrnos: to approve the consent agenda. Motion passed unanimously. 

A) Regular Meeting Minutes of July 15, 2024 
B) Resolution 2024-82, Amending City’s Schedule of Regular Meetings to be Kept on File 
C) Resolution 2024-83, Authorizing the City of Olivia to Submit a Point Source Implementation 

Grant Application 
D) Resolution, 2024-84, Approving City Administrator as the Olivia-designated MMPA 

representative 
E) Resolution 2024-85, Accepting Donation from FM Bank 
F) Resolution 2024-86, Renville County VOTER Agreement 
G) Ordinance 2024-08, Amending Chapter 92 of the Olivia City Code Regarding Assessable Current 

Services 
H) Public Works Purchase Order – Crack Sealing 
I) Utility Accounts Coordinator Position Description 
J) Purchasing Agent Agreement with Marcus Construction 
K) MARCO Relocation Quote  
L) July Disbursements 

DISCUSSION / BUSINESS ITEMS 

Amendment to the RO Softening Final Design Project 
Motion by Baumgartner, second by Padrnos: to approve the Amendment to the RO Softening Final 
Design Project. Motion passed unanimously. 



Black discussed an amendment needed for the RO Softening Design project. Black explained that this 
Amendment includes final design services for the addition of Ozone as a pretreatment process for the 
recently designed RO softening addition to the City of Olivia’s water treatment plant (WTP). During the 
RO pilot study performed in spring of 2022, it was found that the RO membranes fouled more quickly 
than expected with the feedwater water from the WTP clearwell. The water from the WTP clearwell was 
found to have a Silt Density Index (SDI) in the range of 4.5 to 5, higher than the target SDI for a full-scale 
continuous operation RO system. Concurrently with the RO pilot, SEH performed a filtration pilot study 
which showed that with filter media replacement the SDI can be reduced significantly, but not necessarily 
consistently down to the desired target level. An autopsy performed on the membranes following the RO 
pilot study confirmed that the majority of the foulant was organic in nature. SEH then performed an ozone 
pilot study to evaluate use of ozone as a pretreatment step at the WTP to evaluate the potential to reduce 
the organics (and SDI) in the water. The ozone pilot showed addition of ozone as a pretreatment step can 
more consistently lower the water SDI to target levels, making the RO treatment system more efficient 
and less costly to operate. This Project includes additional preliminary design efforts and final design 
services to add Ozone pretreatment equipment to the bid documents prepared for the RO addition at the 
WTP. 
 
Olivia Public Library Roof Replacement 
Torkelson shared that two quotes have been obtained to replace the library roof. Both quotes suggested 
that the entire roof needs to be replaced. Torkelson reviewed the difference between the proposals and 
noted that staff is waiting to hear back from City’s insurance regarding coverage for the project. Padrnos 
expressed that his preference would be to do this project in 2025 and budget for it. There was council 
consensus to direct Torkelson to identify the severity of the roof’s damage, look for funding to replace the 
library roof and from there Council will decide if the project will be discussed during the 2025 budget 
discussions or if they will accept a quote to repair the roof this year. 
 
No additional items or new business items were presented. 
 
REPORTS 

Reports of Council / Staff 
Torkelson shared that the previous Utility Accounts Manager’s last day was July 24th. The vacant position 
will be posted following the City Council meeting. Torkelson also congratulated all of staff, community 
members and volunteers on a successful Corn Capital Day’s week, extending gratitude to everyone 
involved. It was also noted that all future board and commission meetings will be held at the Olivia Public 
Library community room. Torkelson shared that the Primary Elections will be on August 13th, and City 
Hall will be closed to the public on August 14th as staff will be moving to the Liquor Store. August 15th is 
the Airport Zoning Kickoff Meeting. Torkelson also highlighted that August 15th is Outdoor Movie Night. 
A budget workshop is scheduled for August 22nd at 5:30 P.M. the Olivia Public Library. 
 
Pool Report 
Padrnos briefly shared that the pool is closed for the summer, but added that July was going well until the 
pool was shut down due to construction at the school. 
 
No additional reports were presented.  

NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Torkelson shared that filing for City Council is open until 5:00 P.M. on August 13th.  
Mayor Hawkinson added that the Chamber is hosting their annual event at the Olivia Golf Course starting 
at 1:00PM with an open house / cocktail hour following the golf tournament at 5:30 P.M.  



Torkelson highlighted the Movie in the Park event on August 15th. Donations for the event were 
generously provided by F&M Bank, HomeTown Bank and Olivia Hospital and Clinics. Food trucks will 
be available at the event. 
Mayor Hawkinson encouraged the citizens of Renville County to participate in Renville County’s 
comprehensive plan project by visiting the County’s website. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Ebbers, second by Padrnos: to adjourn the meeting at 6:03 P.M. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
________________________________   
Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

 
Attest: ________________________ 
 Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 















CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-87 

 
Resolution Approving Guide 27, Attachment 5, as the Second Amendment to the Contract with Marcus 

Construction for Improvements to City Hall and the Public Safety Building of the City of Olivia 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Olivia Minnesota (the “City”) is a statutory city and has the right, pursuant  to Minnesota 
Statutes, Sections 412.201 and 412.221, as amended, to enter into and execute contracts for improvements within the City; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the City had previously identified the need for improvements to City Hall and the  Public Safety Facility 
(the “Project”), had hired Marcus Construction on July 21, 2023, as the Construction Manager to oversee the Project and had 
entered into an agreement with Marcus Construction (“CMAR”)  using AIA documents, including A133-2019 and A201-2017 
(“Project Agreements”) ; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Minnesota Legislature adopted Minnesota Statute Section 471.463, effective on August 1, 2023, 

to allow municipalities to use a construction manager at risk method of project delivery subject to the parameters set forth 
in that statute; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City has secured a low-interest rate loan from the United States Department of Agriculture 

(“USDA”) as one of its financing mechanisms for the Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to be able to close on the loan and begin construction, the USDA is requiring the agreement 

between the City and the CMAR to provide liquidated damages in the case of breach or default on the part of CMAR; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Project Agreements did not originally provide for liquidated damages; and 
 
WHEREAS, the USDA, before closing on loan, is additionally requiring a number of other amendments to the 

Project Agreement as set forth in the ATTACHMENT TO AIA DOCUMENT A133-2019, GUIDE 27, Attachment 5, 
attached hereto; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City and Marcus Construction desire to amend certain provisions of the A133 and A201 as set 

forth in ATTACHMENT TO AIA DOCUMENT A133-2019, GUIDE 27, Attachment 5. The provisions of this 
Attachment shall delete, modify, and supplement the provisions contained in the executed “Standard Form of Agreement 
Between Owner and Construction Manager as Constructor", AIA Document A133-2019 Edition, and any previous 
additions or deletions and amendments thereto. The provisions contained in this attachment shall supersede any 
conflicting provisions of the AIA Document. The term "Agency", as used in this Attachment, shall mean the United States 
of America, acting through the United States Department of Agriculture. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Olivia, Minnesota, that: 
  
1. The Council approves the Second Amendment to the A133 and A201 Agreement, attached to this resolution, with 

Marcus Construction making the modifications readily identifiable through Guide 27, Attachment 5. 
 

2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to enter into Contracts in accordance with the 
above ordered Project and are directed to execute and deliver the Second Amendment to Agreement.  

 
3. All of the provisions of Second Amendment to Agreement, when executed and delivered as authorized herein, 

shall be deemed to be a part of this resolution as fully and to the same extent as if incorporated verbatim herein 
and shall be in full force and effect from the date of execution and delivery thereof. The Second Amendment to 
Agreement shall be substantially in the form on file with the City which is hereby approved, with such omissions 
and insertions as do not materially change the substance thereof, or as the City Administrator, in their discretion, 
shall determine, and the execution thereof by the Mayor and the City Clerk shall be conclusive evidence of such 
determination.  

 



 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 19th day of August 2024 

 
 
 
         ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: _________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 



RD Instruction 1942-A 
Guide 27 

Attachment 5 
  pg. 1 
 

August 16, 2024 

 
ATTACHMENT TO AIA DOCUMENT A133-2019, Standard Form of Agreement Between 
Owner and Construction Manager as Constructor where the basis of payment is 
the Cost of the Work Plus a Fee with a Guaranteed Maximum Price. 
 
The provisions of this Attachment shall delete, modify, and supplement the 
provisions contained in the “Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and 
Construction Manager as Constructor", AIA Document A133-2019 Edition. The 
provisions contained in this attachment shall supersede any conflicting 
provisions of the AIA Document. The term "Agency", as used in this 
Attachment, shall mean the United States of America, acting through the 
United States Department of Agriculture. 
 
When the project is not subject to the Build America, Buy America Act the 
provisions in bold do not apply. This project is not subject to the Build 
America, Buy America Act since funding for this project was obligated prior 
to the enactment of Build America, Buy America Act. 
 
ARTICLE 1, INITIAL INFORMATION 
 

Delete the following references from subparagraph 1.1.5: 
 

“accelerated or fast-track scheduling” 
 

Add the following subparagraphs and clauses to subparagraph 1.1.15: 
 
1.1.15.1 Build America, Buy America Act 
Domestic Preference Requirements for Federal Financial Assistance 
to Non-Federal Entities. Federal Financial Assistance to Non-
Federal Entities, defined pursuant to 2 CFR 200.1 and 2 CFR 184, 
as any State, local government, Indian tribe, Institution of 
Higher Education, or nonprofit organization, shall be governed by 
the requirements of Section 70914 of the Build America, Buy 
America Act (BABAA), under Title IX of the Infrastructure 
Investment and Jobs Act, Pub. L. 177-58. Any requests for waiver 
of these requirements must be submitted pursuant to USDA’s 
guidance available online at USDA's Build America Buy America 
website. 

 
1.1.15.1.1 This agreement is for services related to a 
project that is subject to the Build America, Buy America 
Act (BABAA) requirements under Title IX of the 
Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (“IIJA”), Pub. L. 
177-58. Absent an approved waiver, all iron, steel, 
manufactured products, and construction materials used in 
this project must be produced in the United States, as 
further outlined by the Office of Management and Budget’s 
regulation (reference 2 CFR 200, 2 CFR 184) on the 
application of Buy America Preference in Federal Financial 
Assistance Programs for Infrastructure.  
 
1.1.15.1.2 Unless the Act does not apply, the Construction 
Manager shall be responsible for: 
 

.1 Providing costs and revisions thereof that reflect 
compliance with BABAA requirements. 

https://www.rd.usda.gov/build-america-buy-america
https://www.rd.usda.gov/build-america-buy-america


RD Instruction 1942-A 
Guide 27 

Attachment 5 
  pg. 2 
 

August 16, 2024 

 
.2 Providing only iron, steel, construction materials 

and manufactured products that meet BABAA 
requirements. Installation of materials or 
products that are not compliant with BABAA 
requirements shall be considered defective work. 

 
.3 Including manufacturer’s certification for BABAA 

requirements with all applicable submittals. If a 
specific manufacturer is used during subcontractor 
pricing, a statement that the manufacturer will 
comply with BABAA requirements must be included 
with the GMP submission. The Construction Manager 
shall comply with BABAA requirements, including 
coordination with manufacturers, distributors, and 
suppliers to correct deficiencies in any BABAA 
documentation. 

 
.4 Providing manufacturer’s certification for 

BABAA requirements with any change order for 
any new construction materials or manufactured 
products required by the change. 

 
.5 Certifying by submitting an application for 

payment, based in whole or in part on 
furnishing construction materials or 
manufactured products; that such materials and 
products, to the Construction Manager’s 
knowledge, are compliant with BABAA 
requirements. 

 
.6 Ensuring that the Architect / Engineer has 

been provided an approved manufacturer’s 
certification or waiver prior to items being 
delivered to the project site. 

 
.7 Certifying upon completion that all work and 

materials are in compliance with BABAA 
requirements. 

 
ARTICLE 3, CONSTRUCTION MANAGER’S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

Delete the following from subparagraph 3.1.5: “accelerated or fast-
track” 

 
Insert subparagraph 3.2.1.1 as follows: 
 

3.2.1.1 Agency review and concurrence of the Guaranteed Maximum 
Price proposal is required.prior to the Owner’s acceptance. 

 
  



RD Instruction 1942-A 
Guide 27 

Attachment 5 
  pg. 3 
 

August 16, 2024 

 
Insert subparagraph 3.2.6.1 as follows: 

 
3.2.6.1 The Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal shall not be in 
full force and effect until concurred with in writing by a duly 
authorized representative of the Agency.  

 
 Add the following sentence to the end of subparagraph 3.3.2.1: 
 

3.3.2.1: The Construction Manager shall schedule on-site progress 
meetings no less than once a month during the periods of active 
construction. 

 
ARTICLE 6, COMPENSATION FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 
 

Replace subparagraph 6.1.6 with the following: 
 
6.1.6 If the work is not substantially complete on or before the 
date of Substantial Completion established in paragraph 1.1.4,  
or extension thereof granted by the Owner, The Construction 
Manager shall pay to the Owner liquidated damages in the sum of  
$100 for each calendar day of delay.  Any sums that may be due 
the Owner as liquidated damages may be deducted from any monies 
due or to become due the Construction Manager under the Contract 
or may be collected from the Construction Manager's surety. 
 

ARTICLE 9, SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER AGREEMENTS 
 

Add the following to the end of paragraph 9.1: “The Contractor shall 
not contract with any person or entity declared ineligible under 
Federal laws or regulations from participating in federally assisted 
construction projects.”  

 
ARTICLE 11, PAYMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICE 
 

Modify subparagraph 11.1.1 by adding the following: 
 

"using AIA Document G702, 'Application and Certificate for 
Payment,' or Form RD 1924-18, 'Partial Payment Estimate,'" after 
"Payment issued by the Architect”. 
 
“Agency concurrence is required on all Applications of Payment 
before payment is made” to the end of subparagraph 11.1.1. 
 

Insert "ten" and "10" in the appropriate spaces of the last sentence in 
subparagraph 11.1.3. 

 
Insert the following retainage description in subparagraph 11.1.8.1: 
 

The amount retained shall be 5% of the value of Work until 50% of 
the Work has been completed or a withholding of equal or greater 
value, such as, 5% for the full duration of the project. If 105% 
is held, at 50% completion, further partial payments shall be 
made in full to the Contractor and no additional amounts may be 
retained unless the Architect certifies that the Work is not 
proceeding satisfactorily but amounts previously retained shall 



RD Instruction 1942-A 
Guide 27 

Attachment 5 
  pg. 4 
 

August 16, 2024 

not be paid to the Contractor. At 50% completion or any time 
thereafter when the progress of the Work is not satisfactory, 
additional amounts may be retained, but in no event shall the 
total retainage be more than 10% of the value of Work completed. 
Alternate industry-standard retainage proposals may be considered 
by RD when: 
 

.1 The retainage proposal is mandated by the State in which 
the project is located. 
 
.2 The retainage proposal does not add risk to the 
applicant and the Agency. 

 
 
Replace subparagraph 11.1.11 with the following: 

 
11.1.11 The Owner and the Construction Manager shall agree upon a 
mutually acceptable procedure for review and approval of payments 
to Subcontractors. Except with the Owner’s prior approval, 
payments to Subcontractors shall be subject to retention of not 
less than five ten percent (5%). The Construction Manager shall 
execute subcontracts in accordance with those agreements. 
 

Replace subparagraph 11.2.2.3 with the following: 
 

11.2.2.3 If the Owner's auditors report the Cost of the Work as 
substantiated by the Construction Manager's final accounting to 
be less than claimed by the Construction Manager, the 
Construction Manager shall not be entitled to request mediation 
of the disputed amount without seeking an initial decision 
pursuant to Section 15.2 of A201-2017 unless the Owner 
specifically authorizes such action in writing.  If such action 
has been authorized by the Owner, the Construction Manager may 
make a request for mediation within 30 days after the 
Construction Manager's receipt of a copy of the Architect's final 
Certificate for Payment. 

 
Insert subparagraph 11.2.5 as follows: 

 
11.2.5 Amounts withheld from the final payment to cover any 
incomplete Work are not considered retainage and shall not be 
paid to the Construction Manager until the work is completed and 
accepted by the Owner. Such withholdings shall not be less than 
150% of the estimated cost to complete the Work.   

 
 
ARTICLE 14, MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 

Add the following subparagraphs and clauses to paragraph 14.5: 
 
14.5.1 This Agreement and any amendments to this Agreement shall 
not be in full force and effect until concurred with in writing 
by a duly authorized representative of the Agency. The 
concurrence so evidenced by the Agency shall in no way commit the 
Agency to render financial assistance to the Owner and is without 
liability to the Agency for any payment thereunder, but in the 



RD Instruction 1942-A 
Guide 27 

Attachment 5 
  pg. 5 
 

August 16, 2024 

event such assistance is provided, the concurrence shall signify 
that the provisions of this Agreement and any amendments to this 
Agreement are consistent with Agency requirements. 

 
ARTICLE 15, SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT 
 

Delete the last sentence of paragraph 15.1 and replace it with the 
following: 

       
“This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed 
by Agency, the Owner, and the Construction Manager.” 

 
The following documents should be referenced, if applicable; in 
paragraph 15.2, clause .7: 

 
Attachment to the Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and 

Construction Manager as Constructor (this Attachment) 
Attachment to the General Conditions of the Contract for 

Construction (RD Instruction 1942-A, Guide 27, Attachment  
  4)  
Payment Bond 
Performance Bond  
Certification for Contracts, Grants and Loans (RD Instruction 

1940-Q, Exhibit A-1) 
Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (Form SF-LLL) 
Compliance Statement (Form RD 400-6) 

 
  



RD Instruction 1942-A 
Guide 27 

Attachment 5 
  pg. 6 
 

August 16, 2024 

 
OWNER AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGER SIGNATURE PAGE 
 

Delete the signature block and replace with the following: 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be 
executed by their duly authorized officials, this Agreement in duplicate on 
the respective dates indicated below: 
 

 
OWNER: 

 
ATTEST: _____________________        By _______________________________ 
 
Type Name ___________________        Type Name ________________________ 
 
Title _______________________        Title ____________________________ 
 
Date ________________________        Date _____________________________ 
 

 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 

 
ATTEST: _____________________        By _______________________________ 
 
Type Name ___________________        Type Name ________________________ 
 
Title _______________________        Title ____________________________ 
 
Date ________________________        Date _____________________________ 
 

 
AGENCY CONCURRENCE: 
 
By ________________________________ 
 
Type Name _________________________ 
 
Title _____________________________ 
 
Date ______________________________ 
 
 
The concurrence so evidenced by the Agency shall in no way commit the Agency 
to render financial assistance to the Owner and is without liability to the 
Agency for any payment hereunder, but in the event such assistance is 
provided, the concurrence shall signify the provisions of this Agreement are 
consistent with Agency requirements. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

o0o 
 









































































Andrew Lindquist - VP of Construction













































City of Olivia Request for Action 
 Olivia City 

Council 
August 19, 2024 

Agenda Item: Step Movement for Elizabeth Torkelson 
Request for Action: Adopt Resolution #2024-88, Approving Step Movement for Elizabeth Torkelson 
Employee/Dept.: Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator 

 

Background: 
Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator is eligible for step movement based on a satisfactory review of her 
performance upon her one year work anniversary date of August 21, 2024. 

 
It is recommended that Elizabeth Torkelson be moved to Step 7 of Grade 20 of the approved pay scale. Step 
movements have been approved and accounted for in the 2024 budget. 

 
Budget Impact: 
N/A 

 
 

Funding Source: 
General fund 

 
Motion Type: 
Simple majority vote of members present. 

 
Attachments: 
Resolution #2024-88 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-88 

 
Resolution Approving Step Movement 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Olivia (the “City”) has provided for step movements of employees on the approved pay 

scale; and 
 

WHEREAS, Elizabeth Torkelson has satisfactorily had her performance reviewed for the prior year and subsequent 
goals set for the upcoming year; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Olivia, Minnesota, hereby 
approves placement of Elizabeth Torkelson at Step 7 of Grade 20 of the approved pay scale effective August 21, 2024. 
 
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 19th day of August 2024 
 
 
 
 

 
Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

 
 
 

ATTEST:  ______________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 



 

1009 WEST LINCOLN AVE, OLIVIA, MN 56277 
T 320-523-2361 U HTTPS://OLIVIA.MN.US/ 

 
Memorandum 
To: City Council  
From: Susie Lang, EDA Director 
RE: Stipend Payment for EDA Commissioners  

In conducting a review of bylaws for the Olivia Economic Development Authority, it was brought to light that 
there is a legal requirement to provide stipends to commissioners of the Economic Development Authority 
(EDA) as outlined in Minnesota Statute Chapter 469.011. This requirement ensures compliance with state law 
and supports the effective functioning of the EDA. 

Implications for the City 

Compliance: By adhering to this statute, the City Council will ensure that the EDA is operating in full 
compliance with state regulations. 

Attraction and Retention: Offering a stipend helps attract qualified individuals to serve as EDA 
commissioners and retains their services, which is crucial for the effective operation of the authority. 

Budgetary Considerations: The stipends should be factored into the city’s budget planning to 
accommodate this expense without impacting other essential services. 

To comply with the statutory requirements, the City Council needs to: 

Determine the Stipend Amount: In discussions with the EDA, their recommendation was a $20 stipend 
for each commissioner per meeting.  

Incorporate into Budget: If approved, we will update the budget in time for our 2025 budget discussions.  

Formalize the Payment Structure: We have drafted Resolution 2024-89 for your consideration at 
tonight’s meeting to formalize the stipend payments and ensure transparency and consistency. 

Please let me know if you require further information or have any questions regarding this matter. 

 



CITY OF OLIVIA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-89 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A STIPEND FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

(EDA) BOARD MEMBERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MINNESOTA STATUTES §469.095 
 
WHEREAS, the Economic Development Authority (the "EDA") of the City of Olivia is tasked with promoting 

economic growth, business development, and enhancing the overall economic well-being of the community; and 
 
WHEREAS, the EDA Board members volunteer their time and effort to attend meetings, participate in 

committees, and engage in other activities necessary to fulfill the mission of the EDA; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the importance of supporting the EDA Board members and ensuring 

that they are fairly compensated for their contributions to the City's economic development; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes §469.095 Subdivision 4 authorizes the provision of compensation to EDA Board 

members for their services, subject to approval by the City Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Olivia recognizes the importance of compensating EDA Board 

members for their contributions and deems it appropriate to provide a stipend in accordance with the statute; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the stipend will be paid on a regular monthly basis to ensure 

consistent and fair compensation for EDA Board members. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Olivia, Minnesota, as follows: 
 
1. Approval of Stipend: The City Council hereby approves the payment of a stipend to the EDA Board members 
as stated in the EDA bylaws. The stipend amount shall be $20 per meeting, as specified in the bylaws. 
 
2. Eligibility: All current and future members of the EDA Board shall be eligible to receive the stipend, provided 
they are actively serving on the Board and are in compliance with the duties outlined in the EDA bylaws. 
 
3. Payment Schedule: The stipend shall be paid quarterly, beginning December 2024. 
 
4. Budget Allocation: The necessary funds for the stipend payments shall be allocated from the EDA Admin 
Funds within the City’s annual budget. 
 
5. Effective Date: This resolution shall take effect September 1, 2024, upon its adoption. 

 
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia this 19th day of August 2024. 
 
 
 
         ______________________________ 

Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: _________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 

 
















	1-Agenda
	4.A - Reg Meeting Minutes 8.5.2024 draft
	4.B - Electric Department Transformer Purchase
	4.C - 202310 - Olivia Final Pay Estimate Signed
	4.D1 - Resolution_2024-87_Second_Amendment_to_Marcus_Contract
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	4.D2 - Amendment_to_A133-2019_O-CMc_Agree
	4.D3 - AIA Doc A133-2019 Agrmt Between Owner & Construction Mgr_SIGNED
	AIA Doc A133-2019 Agrmt Between Owner & Construction Mgr 07.17.2023
	Olivia Contract Signatures

	4.D4 - Olivia City Hall Police Fire A133ExhibitA-2019 - Executed
	4.D5 - AIA Doc A133-2019 Exhibit B Insurance & Bonds 07.17.2023
	6.A - Resolution 2024-88, Step Movement for Elizabeth Torkelson
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	6.B - EDA Stipend Memo
	Memorandum

	6.B - Resolution 2024-89, Stipend for EDA Board Members
	CITY OF OLIVIA

	6.C2 - A.S.H. Reroof Proposal
	6.C3 - West Central Roofing Proposal
	7362
	7363
	7364




